
United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL ·cotrNClL. 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET ·sOCIAL 

E/CN.6/SR.l2 
18 February 1947 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

COMHISSION ON umE STATUS OF WOMEN 

SUt1V.LARY P.ECORD OF TRE TWELFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New .York,- on Tu.'esC.ay, 18 February 1947, at 11:00 a.m. 

Present: 

Chairman: Mrs. Begtrup 

Vice-Chairman: Mrs. Street 

Rapporteur: Mrs. Ural ova 

Members: Mrs. Nell 
Mrs. de Echeverria 
Mrs~ Lefaucheux 
Miss Basterrechea 
Mrs • . Hamid Ali 
Mrs. Castillo Ledon 
Mrs. Cosma 
Mrs • Popova · 

Miss Sutherland 
Miss Kenyon 
Z..1rs. Urdaneta 

Representatives ·of Specialized Agencies: 

· Mrs. Rowe 
Miss Maass 

Co~sulta~~ of Non-Governmental Organization: 

Secretar;lat: 

MiS!;l Spiegel 

. Mr. Humphrey 
Mr;. Lawson 

Miss Bovrerman 

(:Denmark) 

(Australia) 

(Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic) 

(China) 
(Costa Rica) 
(France) 
(Guatemala) 
(India} 
(Mexico) 
(Syria) 
(Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics) 
(United Kingdom) 
(United States of America) 
(Venezuela) 

(ILO} 
(UNESCO) 

. (WFTU,) 

(Secretary cf the Commis~ion) 

Consideration of the Draft Resolution Concerning Item 8 of the Agend.a 
TGeneral Assemoly Resolution on the Political Rights of Women) Submitted by 
the Coruiili ttee Composed of' the Members fro~_!lina, the United State~ of A'11eric~ 
the Un:!. ted Kingdom and the Union of Soviet Socialist ;Republics, and the 
Proposed Adctition Submitted by the Member from the Union of' Soviet Socialist 
Repu·Dlics. 

. /The CHAIPJ'!AN 



E/CN. 6/SR._12 
Page 2 

The CHAmiAN asked for a report on the work of the Sub~CoiDilli ttee 

appointed to draft a modification of the United Kingdom Resolution concerning 

the Political Rights of Women (document E/CN.6/16) and to incorporate into 

it other similar resolutions that had bee.n presented. 

Miss KENYON (United States of America), Chairman of the Sub...QoiDillittee, 

called attention to the draft resolutio:: which the Sub-Committee had had. 

circulated and to the proposed addition submitted by the member from the 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. She stated that there had been complete 

agreement in the Sub-Committee on all matters of substance .contatned. in both 

pepers, but that three of the members had relt that the proposed addition 

concerning econoriiic ·rights should be a separate resolution, "'Thile the fourth 

member had wished7to include it in the original draft resolution. 

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France), referrir.~S to the fact that there were no French 

translations of the resolutions, said that she would ask her Government not 

to send a member to the Commission's following session unless there was 

assurance that documents in French 1 one of the working languages as agreed to 

• 1-n. the Charter, would be readily available. 

L'1. reply to a point raised by the member from Australia, . Miss IrnNYOU 

(United States of America} explained that there had been no express intention 

to exclude the first three questions in the questionnaire sent out by the 
. . 

Secretariat to the various Member Governments, but that the Sub-Committee had 

been set up primarily to combine the ide~s on educational rights contained in 

the resolutions proposed by the members from China, the United Kingdom and 

t~e United States of America. 

Mrs· STREET (Australia) stated the.t she would ask later for a recolllillendati~ 

that the thre~ questions in the paragraph_of the questionnaire entitled 
";. 

"G 1" h enera a o~ld be answered by the governments as quickly as possible. 

· · The CRAIR'fo..iAN called for a vote on the paragraphs . of the ~aft resolution 

submitted by the -members .from Cnlna, the United States of America, 

the United Kingdom and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, which reads 

/as follows: 



as follows: 

E/CN.6/SR.l2 
Page 3 

The Commission takes note of the programme adopted. by m~sco in the 

field of basic education and RECOMMENDS 

(a) that the Secretary-General· consult with UNESCO on plans for L·· _-

developing their programme of basic education without distinction 

as to sex, rae~ or creed, and that he be invited to report to the 

next session of the Commission on its progress and any assistanc~ 

which the Commission may be able to render; 

(b) that it be suggested to UNESCO that in their education programme 

they devote particular attention to those regions where woman have 

as yet no voice in the political affairs of their country or to those 

regions where women have been g~anted the franchise but have not been 

grantod full political rights; and further that they take steps to 

pro~ote an effective p~ogramme of ~asic education for women and 

co~.t;.:.'licate with the Colmllission periodically on the progress of such 

a progre:.mue. 

(c) that the Secretary-General. be asked to request Member St~tes to 

reply without delay to the ~uestions in Part I, Section D (Education) 

of the questionnaire on the Legal. . ~tatus and Treatment of Women in order 

to provid\3 tile Col'li.1Jission with data which '-rill enable early consj.1eration 

to be given to actions which mlght ba taken to a•h"an.ce the ri3-'1-J.ts of 

woruen in the educational fiold. 

DE0-CSION: Pa:tegrs.ph (s.) was adoptE1d by a votE.. of 13 to o; _l?aragraph (b) 
a..."1Cl · (c) were adopt ad uw.lni:oously. 

TP.e CBAIR:4t-".N t:non asked for oonsids·ration of tne p'ropcsed ~ddi tion 

subLlitted. by the member from tno:> TJnicn· of Soviet Socialist Republics,. "l'hich 

reads as f.;:,llows: 

The Co:mr.J.ission considers it :necessary to request the 

Secretary-Genaral to expedite the preparatior. of a qu;::,stionnalre on 
. '~ 

the ·economic ri~ts of vomen and oircuiate it to Member Goverm:~.ents 

/with req_uests 



. : .. 
E/CU.6/SR.l2 . 
Page · 1~ 

with requests for answ3rs in the shortest possible time. 

~1rs. POPOV A (Union of . Soviet. Socl~l~st Republics) ·,· remi:Pding the Co!lll!lission 

·" 

of the goner·al agreeme:\t that the anSi·:ers to the questions concerning 
"', .. ,. 

political rights of women should be ~equested from the goveriW.ents firot, felt 
;. ~ . 

that since economic rights were basic to tho ±~ull enjoyment of political rights, 

the qt~estions ~6ncer~ine e'conomic 'rights ~ere next in importance, ~nd those 
--.' •\ '" . 

dealirc.g with educatio~1 ·righ':.o ahould rank third. No report on the political 
. ,, . 

status of wow .. :m wou~d be complete without fa.'cts .shoi-Ting also their economic 
'.t. . {' 

and educatior..al · status. 
.! - ·. 

Mis~ KENYON (United States of America) · suggested that the Coilllllission 

should decide first -vrhether the proposed addt tion should form a part of the 
~· . • I < ' '· -: ·. : . . 

resolution just adopted. 

Mrs. ·s·rBEET (Australia) pointed out that the proposed addition dealt with .. 
a . questionnaire .on economic rights of wo::nen that was r:.ot yet prepared. She 

agreed 'fully with the substance of the proposal, but she felt that it; should 

not be included in a resolution that referred. to anmmrs to a ques'tionnaira 

alrec.dy submitted to Memb-er Governm.onts by the Secretariat. 

Mr~. · RC~'E (ILO) st~ted 'that tho Inter~ational Labour Office wa.s bringing 

up to dato data on legislative measures affecting the economic status of 

women. 'QU.esti.on:.:aires on the subject had alreacly been sent out to various 

govern::n.onts. 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byclorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) felt that both 
. ' . 

educaticr..al and economic 'rights :-rere integral parts of political rights. It 

was therefore a;pp;ro~riate to :tnc~ud_e reference to both in a single res6lutfo:!'l. 

?~is8 ~.AADS (1J"NESCO) p.ointed. ou.t . that. UUESCO did not deal in eny vray with ' ·· 

economic quastions, O...."'ld that the resolution concerning econom.i.c rights '~lid. not 

seem to belong lri th a ~csolut;ion on co-operation with UNESCO in the 

educatio~al field, 

Th3 CRAIRNAN called fc:r .a vo:te., 9~· whether the: .Union of ·Soviet .Socie.list 

Republics proposed addition should constitute a separate resolution. 

/DSCISION: 



J 

! 
. ' 

! 

E/CN. 6/SR .·12 
Page 5 

.·1 . 

.. . ·~·;;f: ...... ~rt/ --:.· .. :.z '.:i ::..:·f.:..;i:~ .. ·:.~· . ,.· .. ... ~·:·--~ ... - ... ·~ 1·, · .:(.' ···: ~ :~ · ~ . · .. ~ ;· .. I 

DECI§..l:P~ .. : t>:·~he .p0Jllmissio·n d$3c~deA;~Y ;:aJyo;t.~. pt',_ I ,to_). _(:4 . ap~ifen:t:tqn~) . ,. ; - . 
that the U~ion of Soviet Socialist Republics addition · 

· :-:~: ,:J -~'l <· .' · .. : , ,;;:; .. 1:: ., o~~c.~;rp;t_f?t"a_. , 1u.estio~!re.:. Pn :.;~~~ - Le,~pno~c. _r-~:Sht~. p~ w.o,men .·:·:: ·~ 
should fqi1!1 1,\ , separate resolution. · 

..... t' 

j~ .1·:.:\. :.~ · . .;; .·~ !~· :.":' ~":i ;:-·.,_·:.]. ·::,:i!J "'.,·n t"'~YV J ... ~·, :':~(. ~-3·f~ ·::.·.~ ;"!H·:·;·.'.::..:· .; ; ·i_' J ' · , , 1 ·. ~ ·· .... :~? f': ·· . !.:_,. :.- !· ... 
The CHAIRMAN then asked for discussion on the Union of Soviet Socialist· · 

Republics proposal as a wh~le. 

·\'r:"~ ;:.,-J ;:~··: r ··. ~= ~ ·.::}:;.-·~·~~· ~~ · :-~·,·:·~···}' .. _.. ~ ~~z '!·.::.,1·_; ·: . ~·· .. ~' · r.;. ~~ ·· ~~. ~~-~· . ~;--:~~. !.:·.-=: ~ :rr ~~ · ; ; ~ ... ·.: .. ~ · · · ·; · ~·· · . · ·. ,J 

Australia, action aimed at economic eque.li ty for women · was even rii.o"re important 
· ~ :1 ,.... ~ .... :~' i"' · ·.·,·~-i- ,. f!. ~~ ·.:. .· "1 :"1 · · ·""":· ·· ro; ~ ; : . r· ·f ~ ,. -:. ,.. ·. j ... .. . ;.) ;.~ . , ... ) '< .. ;.~ .,: ... , - , . .. ......... . • -~ .. 

than . ·e-:tiorts "!or . equal e'd:ucatione.l oppcrtmifties',"· ·aince'·':iii Australia the ' 

.·· ~: ::,!1 ' .. ... ·- ,. ·: .; . . · . . .'· .·. ..... ' . ' 0 ii . .. ,. . ; .. ~ i'· •, I(' .. , • • ~ .• '~ . ' • . • . ' ... \. . • • 

s1le ~u'gg~·s·ta·d · that the · uilia~ ··c;r soviet socia~Us't RepubiiC:a ·proposal '· .. . ... 

. . .. :) .• ~· ·~:· ---.·~··. ". :-= . ·: t ' J ', :_. ~ · .~ ' .; <i ·~· ....... .. ··: !·~.:· .... ~ ' . ' i··~ ~· ~ . . : ' ... ' ·~ _, .. , ' .: . · ¥' ' " 

should be considered -later, along with an Australian proposal· concerning 

the rigtitiJ 6f Jci~e~ i~~k~-~s -'arid.'' ·i1l~'-e6o~o~ic···~·i~hts · ~·f · ~;;i~X\;m~n, ~hi~h 
·~ . ·. • . 

.' ~ ; .. . . ~ ·.: · ·· : 
would be distributed shortly. 

~:~s :;·.· .. Po:P6vJt ... '(ii~i·d;tor -~~~iet ·a6cwfst ' Repu~lic .s) .-~~~·k~a ·th~t~ .. h~r' ·: · 

. , ;.. ~i · :· ;:.t-·: ! ; ,; -~ : ·:. : :· . :• ... !: :·;·. ::· ,· ·-·· ·-, , . ··; . i·f :··.~·>. ··:· ~: . ; ·.·: .· , '.: ·:': dl. ·'llh 
resolution should be considered at the Dresent time. 

~~,~ ... ~~.· f: l.j ;_}_::··"':;-:1·: .~ .. f '·:'\(·. 4.{"·: ·'1' ::· : · .. : :· .; ~ .. : . ·.: ·.· :.:- ·:; · •. ·. : . .. :·.:.:.\.:.:\': :: ·~ ··.·:t! , - . ·;· . · · ~. 
Mrs. STREET (Australia) moved an amendment to the Union of Soviet · 

..... ; ··:~::.~·: .: ! ..... ¥::: ; 1
: . : ... ·:: .·.; _'. ' ! < :~: 1 i', ; · .• :·: :;~ ·:·· · ... ·:_.· • .f'··.-:~ :r. . · ·. ,:· ' ! \ )'•f .. '..:, :"·': 

Socialist Republics resolution. After the words "a questionnaire on the 
• ~·:;;:. (·:·.-: ~ :,; ··. ·:·= ·j~. ~ ; ·t. ::~ '· .:··· .;~ ~-~··.- . ~ · , : : .. :. <· .. . '":- • •.: ~~ :· .~ .. ..... ,f .~ .:: .. . ~·h ! • . .;·· .·~ - · . . ~ · t.·.; .;~"' ·~ J ' . ~ '!':·. ' 

economic rights", there should: be added "( a ) of women worke;r.-s, professional, 
::.;;~ ... ~ ..... ..... ,., .. ·, ... ,.:~;,;,~.~ t··.- : ..... ~·~;;.t~·.·'1 · ': 1 '.".f:-~·:.:.~ ·. : ... .' . ·,·' . . :'::· "!·"·-.. . . ·• ;i. ...... . ;, -~~· .. . ···.• 

commercial and industrial; (b) of married women~ the right to earn wages,. 

the ri€.ht to share in property acquired after marriage and the right 'to ·a 
' ~o' .., ...... •. ,, .-,··'-"'- i .. ,.• .. fl'tr·~ I ... ., ill; ~··t;~ . ~ ·· ·r • • } ~ -~ · · .·t : f . . · :· : ~ .rt _ i;'· .·· • 

share'' o'i 't:te ffiD; ly ' ':i.!:tC:0~0111 • The res~i.'~;_t:i.on would then ' end.; as suggested 
. - • ·~·: .. , _!-·:.-·· •. ·~.;.·Jt.- o). !·;:.;.;t:· ::· .· .. :' ~ · i ... ~. 1·:' · . . t.~ :·~ ~ ·.. . . ·, · ~; .. ;: ··· ~ : -~ .. , 

by the roembe~ f~on the Union of So~iet Socialist Rep~blics, with the words 
• t ;· • - :- • r ~ ~ • • -. ~ ; . . • ! .; ·. ~ • . ;: 

"and circu:.3.tA it to t-iem."ter Gove:;.~.!:l!D.en·::s ui tb requeGts for E'.n~vie~s· in th~ · .. 
~· ·l···~ : • . \:.-:. ··. · ... :· ~ :~··,.: : .. ::·.r .. :.£!:1.~·~: . },;· .. ·c·~·;: .. ;:· .. . f:~, . · .. r · '-';'':.· .~.,:. ·; ~J ~ . ·-:.,. ·:);:,:· -•: 

shortest poss:.cJ.o time." 

:~~ .: · upj.j~·J~rft.: '(I,~i~:l~'rus:'~i~ 8~\r:f~t: d-6-~'i~:Lr~\ . ~e'pu~'i'i~'):, :;~~tpp~r't~d· 'by' th~ 
: . ·." > !! · ,"'? ' · . ·~~ • •. : ...... :· 1· .• ;·: _ .,~·1· .. ·· . •' ·"h .,.! •-; ;; .. ~ · :.. "''. · .·· • .. : ... r:; , ... ·: · · . ~ · ., , ( . ~·'), .'1 . ~· . . ... { ~ 

member·· frdLi ct'.f({a·," i~Loucht--·thai{ aJ.'thol.teh . the lu3tra.l:i.ari. DI:Jsndment con-Gained 
. . ' 1 . r~ • I J. t . , ,. i .• ~ ' ;~v '• >" •\ ~.;. J' . , I , ff• :-' , ;.1 (- • ·, ._ ' , . . ' , ·I ·, ' ., • ' . . - .t , ' ,' ;, I ·.• ·,.., • 

Valuable SUSg0S fi.ons; ·•i t .. dee.i t . 1-Tl:i~h "de tells' Which' 1-TCUld be·· mor~ appropr~ately . 

1 1.:-i • .. •. !1 ~ .. ; ·:·~ ·:~ .• ::.- ·.< .. "''· ·4 ·: - -:~ •. ·:;: ~. , .. ;r.Lt.:;-. : ··. _.,._:· .·. · · , . ·~. f. . · ~: ··. ~ r : . .. · ./· · ·. ··.',: 
Misf' KE::'ffl.·H \ Um. tod. States of America) observed that if the detailed 

/n(,cessary 



!!iJvll·UfUJ.:\•..L.C. 
Page 6 

· necessary to add a clause to ensure against dupli~~tfbn of the ~ork done by 

ILO in the same ·field. i She' proposed ·.':th~r~~~re . ' t~~~ I' 'bst~r~ - t~~- word.~ · , . 
• : " • • • . .• , : : ~~·.. ·: . .•• • ~: ': . ... :. . .- ~ r . ~ , <· . ; · . .' . . . -· .. 

"end circulate ' it'~T tlie "follow~ng (jl'au~~ s~?uld be inserted: .~ ~'supplementing 
:. . · . •. ! -· ' · • ' • 

it with information about to be receivf1d .bY , the ILO eo ~.s to ... avoid . .-. 

duplication" • 

· Mra. POPOVA (Union of So'V'iet_ Soc;:l.alist Republ~os) )3U.pported the substance 
-' .,• . • ' ' ' • ,, ' I y • 

. -' .. 
of the Australian emendm.ept, but thought that ~he. "?ord.s "economic ,r.:!,ghts of .. 

~ .~ . • • • ~ t • • ' • .... • • . • • • . : ; ' 

women" referred to both married and unma.rried wopten apd to al~ ·categories of: 
. ' ' . . . •. ~ . . ~ ... 

labour. She suggestE~d that after the words -"eoOnomic rights of vomen", 

there should be the following add_i t~on: , . 1'also the right to work: and to 

receive eq:1;1a1 pay, ~est,: and social J~su.rance beztefi ts equal to. :th9se of , men." 
., . . . . . . . · ' . . . . . ' 

Mrs. URDANETA (Venezu~ela) su6ge13:ted_ adQ.ing the . wordl3 "vaid by the 
' ·.'( ·.;,;,. •., ' . . .. _ · .. . -_ .. .. '• . , . . 

Government11 after the wo:rde "eoeial insurance , '' 

Mrs. HAMID ~I (India) thought_ that most of the po~nts raised by the 

member from Australia were covered by the ILO que~t~opnaire. 
- . ' . ~ •. . -. 

Mrs. STREET (Australia? . urged that S.Pe~ific reff;'lrence e~o~ld b_e I!JB.de 

to the rights of married wom~n ,to share in family income end in property ;_ . 
. ·· . ' ;l ; ·. ,,, . , . . ' . -

acquired after marriage. 
' - . 

The pai~t was one .of ~reat 1mpol:'t~ce to women, : 

and had· not been covered in any questionnaire prep.a:red thus far by the 

Secretru.•iat. 

MiEle ~ON (Uriited States of Ju:nerica) ag~eed with the .ideas expressed, 
. I 

but she thought it preferable .to accept the resolution in its original fo~ 
' .. 

without going into any details. 
. . ~ -

Mrs. STREET (Australia} and Miss KENYON (United.Statea of Amarica) 

. agreed to withdraw the amendments the;y .had pl:'qposed, . ~ith t4e understanding 
' . I . , . . . . 

that the members of the Commission should make suggestions regarding the 
' . ' ' ) 

questionnaire to the Secretariat, and that the Secretariat should be guided _ 
f' ., . . . . . ,. '. . • . 

i , . 

by the remarks made during the present discussion. 

Mrs. ROWE ( ILO) sa;id that all ·of t~e details, mentioned were included. 

in the ILO questio+maire except the point c,onc.ern,ing ,mar.ried . women, which 
- ( • • ' ; ) • • •• < ~· ';-, ·' ' • ' ~ ' ' ! ·: . . 

/had been 



had been paragraph (b) of the Australian amendment. 

E/CN.6/SR.l2 
Page 7 

DECISION: Tt.a CcjjJmission unanimously adQpted the · Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics resol~tion in its original form. 

/ 
/ 

/ 

C~msideratio:r:t of Ite:'ll 11 of the Agenda ( Co~ordination with other Co:r:.w.:!ssions). 
-:--·------------~-·----. - ·---- --·------. . . . . ' . 

'!'he CliAiill'iAN read paragre.phs 5, 6 and 7, pages 2 ani 3 of tl";.e C..ocu.ment 

e:1tit;led "Co~o'rd~.nation with other Commissions 11 (document E/C!i.6/7), which 

suggested. various 1:1eans of informal co-ordination with other c.otlU!issio:ns . . 

She t!lcugbt that the Cotnmission should decide on whs.t points 1 t had 

commo~ interest with other Commissions, and she suggested a discussion of 

the co~ordiuation of work with the Human Rights Commission. 
. ,· 

:t-l:i:'s. LEFAUCEZUX (France) said the.t a resolution, which would .be 

distributed soon~ C..ealt with the questions of protection of minorities 
. . . . . . 

and ti.le strugele age.ir.st discrimination, both of which concerned the 

Ruman P.igtts Coomission. 

Mrs. STJ.iJ};ET (Aust:calia) spoke of the particular interest of "1-l,om.en ih 

an Inter·nationc:J. Bill of P.lghts, and proposed that the follow:!.ng 

C:)'ll!:l'.::nication shoul1 be sent to the RUlllan Bights C.ommission: 
' • . I . 

"·:r11e Comztission on tte Status of i<lomen notes that the Commission 

on IItmte.n P.:!.ghts has appointed a Gub- Colli111: ttee to draft an International 

Bill of Rights ani requests (a) that the Co:mmission on t':::~e Status of . 

Wonen be represented on this Sub-Co:lfillittoe~ and (b) that the draft of . . . ' . 

the International Bill of Rights be submitted for consideration to 

the Coi!J!llssion on, the Status of Woman." 

l'I.!I's. NEW (China) said that s~e haJ. prepared a paper containj.ng the 

s3Lle idea. 

Mr. · IrJMPEREY (secretariat) explained that the Commdssion ?n Huoan R~ghts 

had asked its Chair.na:J., Vic~-9hairman and Rapporteur to prepare a ~reliminary 

draft of an International Bill of Rig1:1ts 11hich could be used as a basis for 

discussion at its next session. He thoug..~t it might be more appropriate for 

the Coin!Jlission on t!le Status of Women to ask t.t.at a re:pr·esentati ve .. be 
· .' . 

/allowed 



E/CN.6/SR.l2 
Page , 8 . , . ' ~ 

allm-red to participate in the meetings of the Htun.an. Ri~?hts . Coill!llission when. · 
: ; ~ ' ' . - ··'· 

tho draft was under discussion. 

r.h~. liUMPJ:J:L1IGY also ·po_inted.. ou,t the problem. of timing, for if the 
: 1 . '-~ 

Commission on Ihu:nan Rights . p.id not meet u.:..'ltil after the . nex.t -session of the · 
' ' .. ' . . . .. 

present Commission, t!!~re mig..~t not. b~ .time for .the Commission on the 

Status of i-lomen. to. consider· the. Inte:r:r.ational ·Bni of Ri8-~ts befo:re it was . ' .··. 

sent to the Ecoi'loraicand Soc:La1,Qouncil, . ·· 

In replJI" to _a question .by . the :GRAI]lv!AN, he stated that he dfd not know 

whether it lVOUld be pos.si blo for : the Commi~sid:n : on the: sta.t:us o'f Ii~men f~ · ; 
··l . . . ·. . .. . 

get a copy of the pr~limino.ry · draft bo.1.'ore 1 t was submitted' to the Co:mruission 

on R~an Ri~hts. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socie.list Republics) proposed that the 

Co:m.<'Uission on the Statu,s of Women shouL~. appoint a ccmmittee coreposed of 
I . ·• ' 

the Chairman, Vice-Chail'man and Rapporteur to prepare a draft of poin:ts 

which the Commi_ssion wi.8hed t.he Inter-uatione.l .Bill of :Rights 'to · contain. · 
. . . ... ~ 

Hr. HD1Vl?B:RE:[ (Secretariat) tb.(Jught that the Co'ft:::7!ission- might' make 

recomn;.endations to the Co:rr:ll:!lission .on Human Richts on ques~ions involving 

the status of wcms:n. 

Miss 3DTEERLAND (United Kingdom) felt that the· Commission had no right 

to ·ask to be represented on a sma;l} co!;l!D.ittee· appointed by . anothe~ Commission. 

She coJ.tld _not agree either that the -Commission slli:mld appoint a · co:mm1 ttee to 
'. 

drmv Up a special ?-raft pf l'iOJJ:.ent S righ"t;_s, .fer there \illS no reasoh to thi:lk 
. ,_ . . 

that the Commission on :human Rights would fail to r&alize that women 1 s 
,.· 

rights were a part of · hlli~an rights. 
'; ~ ' . : . 

She agreed with Hr. Humphrey's suggestion that the Comission shou.ld 

ask to send a rf3presentative -to · the Eum.en Rights damtrlssion to participate 

in the discussion on the Internatione.l . :Bill of Rights. r· ·: 
.. 

Miss KENYON' (United S.tates .of ,Am13rica) supported ·the member from the 

United Ki ngdom, and thought that the CL.tdrm~.:.u should represent th~; Co!lliil..isoion 
:. • • ' # ' • • ' • • • • ~ 

, '• I 

at the meetings of tl').e :S:lilllc:n Rights Conu;lission, 

/In view 



E/CN.6/SR.l2 
Paee 9 · 

In view of the explanations given by Mr~ Humphrey, ·M!'s. STR"EET (Australia) 
'· ' . ~ ; 

, . . 
made the follol¥ing amended proposal: 11The Commission 'on the Status of lvomen 

requests the Economic arid ·r social Council to arrange th_at the. Commiasion .be 

re·presented. b;y; its officers at the meetings of the Human Rights Cymmission 

when the draft· of the International Bill of Rights is considered." 

Miss SUTUERLAND (United Kingdom) and Hiss KI!.:I'lYON (United StatE)s of America) 

thought that the Commise.ion should not ask to be represented by more than one 

member. 

The CTIAIU.\1./\N, Hrs. ~~TilliET (Australia) ~ and Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics) . thought that. the reaponsibility was too great for one . 

person, for there \>Tould be need for consul tat ion on the important questions 

that would arise; 

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) n:.ade a general suggestion about co·operation 

with other Commissions. After the Commission had decided "'1 th which' other . . 

Commissions 1 t had common interests, the vTOrk of co-ordinn.tion should be 

divided up, and each member of the Commission on the Status of Women should, 

be assigned the task of keeping in touch with the work v.:f a particular 

Commission. 

Mrs.' NEW (China) said that ~vhile the Commission should in no •ray . 

interfe.re with the work of the drafting group of th$ (;Gn:rrJ.ission ,on Rumal?- R:l ghts: 

it should be represented during that group's , disoussio;ns. She believed that 

one :atember would be ·sufficient for such .representation, and suggested that 

that Ivkmber should be the Chail•DJ.8n. 

~ Miss KENYON (United states of P.morica) supported the Memher from China. 

Nrs·. POPOV A (Union of Soviet Socialist Republict.) ma~ntained her 

original proposal that the Commission should be represe~ted by the .Chairmai1, 

the Vice-Chairman, and the Rapporteur. 

The CHAIPJ-1AN moved that the Commission·. should request the dra.fti:n,g group 

of the Commission on Ruman Rights tci ci1·culate the draft of the I:n,ternational 

BUt of Rights among the Members of the present Cqllllllission at the. same time 
. ~ . . 

that it was made available to the Members of the Commission on Human Rights. 

/DECISION: 



E/CN.6/SR.l2 · 
Page 10 

: ·. ·. 
.~. ~ . . 

DECISION: The United Kine.;dum amendment, to the effect that .the Comi!lission 
· · sh0.uld be repres.ented by a : single Member, was defeated by 
10 to 4. · 

The ~nstralian ~·esolution, requeeting tbe Economic and Social Council 

to arrange that the Cowatsston sh0Uld be represented by its officers at the 

Commission of Human Rights w·hen the draft International Bill of Rights was· 
; . . .. . . ' .. . . . . . . ' ' . -~ .. . 

being considered, was adopted by 9 . to 0 (5 abst~~~ions). 

The Danish proposal with respect t~ the circulation of the draft 

International J3111 of Rights among the Hembers of the Commission was adopted 
. ' .. ~ 

by 13 votes to 0. 

ConGideration of a Letter from the Homen 1 s . Int~rne.ttonai Democratic Federation. 
--~--·--·~--·· __ , 

The CHAIRMAN read a let tel' from the \-I omen's Int€n·xiatior~al Democratid 

Fede:r·ation, express ins the Federation's desir& to co-operate with the 

Commission, and req,uestin~ permission for the Vice-President of the F~deration 

to a~dress the Ccmm:tssion at the afterno(m meeting. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)~ Mrs. LEFAUCBEUX (France) 

and Mrs. URALOVA (Byeloruesian Soviet Socialist Republic) were in 'favour of ... 
' ,···· ' 

permitting the representative of the Fed.eration to address the Commission 

briefly. 

Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) said that the Federation'~ request 

shonld, lH:e other similar communications, be directed to "the Sub· Cottmi ttee on 
,._ 

Communications. The Commission had decided that all,~equests for consultative 

status should be referred to the NGO Co:uunittee of the-Econond.c · a.nd SoCial 

Council. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commission might listen ·to a brief 

statement by the representative ~f tll~ Federation, ori the· understenditiS that 

there would be no subsequent discuss:to:z1 of the matter:· · 
. : .· 

Mrs. POPOV A (Un:i.on of Soviet Socialist Republics) :fei t tha.t the statement 

of the :E'ederation to w~ich no ,·tim~ umi t wa~. necessary, ~hould. 'be not only 
.· .. 

heard but discussed. She stated that the Secretariat had failed to call tb 
. ~ -

• ' ~ J • • ·-

the attention of the Commission the fact that a number of letters ' from the 

(Federation 



i 
i . 
\ . 
' 

E/CU.6/SR.l2 
Page 11 

Federatj_on had been received, and to t:i:·ansmi t th6se letters · td the · 
J •• 

Sub-Committee on Communicatlons~ She' corisidered 1t an error on the ·-part of 

the Secretariat which celled for appropriate action by the Secretary:.:.General. 

Mr·. HUMPHREY (Divisiori of H\crnah Right~) explained that he had mentioned 

to the Commisnion the fact ·that there micht be such letter~ • . Since tbe 

letters dealt rrith requests for consultative status, they had been directed 

to another department or · the Secretariat. If the Commission wished, those· 

letters could be produced. Her pointed out that a list of' 17 international 
' 

organizations; including the v.romen's International Democratic Federation, 

had been brought to the attention of the Commission (page 3, docUIJlent E/CN .6/3), 
' . 

as having applied for the right ·of consultation on questions concerning the 

utatus of w·omen. 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) said that, i.n view of f:iw 

Commission's recent decision to refer all applications concerntr;..S c.~l~~.sultative ' 

status to the NGO Commi tt'ee of the Economic and Social Council, ·t he h·tter 

from the :B,edera tion should have been refer-red to that Comrn.1 ttee. sr..o~:ld 

the CoiiiiDission decide to hear the representative of the FederatL;J., it should 

provide a, similar opportunity for all other international women's ·:· 

organizations which hao. applied for consu~l tati ve status~ · She suggested that 

the Co~ssion might set aside a day on which it could listen to the 

rep~esentatives of those organizations. 

Mrs. URAJ,OVA (Byelo.russian Soviet Socfalist Republic) said that the 

representative of the ]'ederation could be heard at once, since material 

was available with respect to that organization. The Commiesion might lis~en 

to representatives of other 9rganizations when sQfficient material had 

accumulated~ 

Mrs. STREET (Australia) agreed with Mrs. Uralova. Referring to 

Mrs. Popova' s criti~ism of the Secretariat, she p0i~ted. ~>Ut that the letters 

from the Federation had undoubtedly been addressed to the NGO Committee of 

i • the Economic .and S,ocial Council, as had happened in the case of another 
~ : 

[ ~ /organization 

t 



E/CN :6/SR .. l2 
Page 12 · · · 

orga.."liZation Lr.(wh:tch::slie ~WEi. s':in't:er'est~d; 

·Repiy1r~ t o a CJ.uestion by M±'s·. · LEFAUCI:IEUt (Ftance); 

. . . . 

Miss<EffiNibN '(Uriit~d ·s ·tates cif America.') ' poinb3d oht that a: :n111llber of other . 

interriaticna~ WO:trifln I S OrganizatfOUEl had• OElnt .' le'tters :asking for COnsUltative 

sta tus and or'i'eriP.g co- operation '.Vith th~ ·commission.::: · She: fett that tne' 

Commis s i on ·shoul·d adhere to its ori[(inal decision to refer all: requests fer 
,, . 

consul t a.ti ve· ·sta tus to the' NGO Corrm ttee of' the Eco:J.omic ·end Social Council. 

If the Coinniission decided t o heti~ the r epresentative ·of ori.e orgw'1i zation, it 

should· h'enr' 'the 'tepresentati vGs· of ell other organiza tions in a similar 

si ttiation. · 

Mrs . LEFAUCII!WX (Frlimc .:' ) r egretted that she· P.ad i.re e:r. absent· when' tho : 

decis ion with r espect t o tho :NGO Cc:mmi t ":.ee h a d b een t aken; shEH.,roci1d 'he'v-e·· ·.' ' 
. ' ' 

vote d. acains t it. Shc ' believe d t h<:tt the· Co:rn:rnis s i 0n should perniit the 

repres entative of .the Federa tion to speak f o'r a· limited ti:me , : imd that·' th9 

srunG !)ormi ssion should bo ex t ond.od t o u.ny otller · tnternational woi.nen~a· · '-- · · 

organiza tion wh"tch · asb:!d for it. ·, 
•. : . ' 

.... · ... 

After· a 1Jrie f discuss i on, · the Unite d. Kingd.om emerldme:nt, t o the effect 

that tho l ot t or ·from ' the Wonisn' s Interna t:ionnl Democratic Fod.oro.tion -' s!:ould ' 

beref erred .t o tho Sub.:.cornmitteo ·on Ooramunications , was put ' to the vott ; ·: 

DECISION~ : T.he Un i t i d. Kingdom a:m.cnd.m<mt was defc~tod by 7 vot ·es to· 3 
( lt. ab s t ention s ). 

Mrs . de CASTILLO _LEDOU (M0xico) prc:~o so d. the following mp.ond.ment: 

"the r cpre s on.tatives of af-1 intorne.tion9:l womenrs organ,iza tions could be 

h:;a~~ by the .Con:rmiss ion, .at. their r og_ue s t". 
' . .. ( . . . '. ·. ' 

· Mi ss KENYON (United Stut e s of America ) propos ud that a specia~ day . 
. . . . . . . . . 

should bo s et a s i&.e for tho he<: ring, s o that tlJ.e Collli':nission' s work m:i.ght 

rot be d.isruptsd, and thn.t tho f oct that such a hee.ring hs d been docided 
. . . ~ . 

upon should bo maio public. 
'c I , 

: . 1 . . -.. 

Hrs · do CASTILLO LEDON (Mexico) E'<~c~pto d the United Status ~Ol}fune;::rt 
. . ' . ~ . : 

to h~r own e:rnondment. 
! : l -- ~' • ~ . ~ '" i ,. 

' ·. 

/Hrs. DRALOYA 



E/CN.6/.:m.l2 
Page 13 · 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republics) proDosed an 

amendment to the effect that the Commission should decide on each 

application separately, when sufficient material was available. She was 

supported by 11rs. Popova (Union of Soviet Soctalist Republics). 

DECISION: The Mexican proposal, as amended by the Member from the 
United States of America, was adopted by 8 votes to 4 
( 2.-rabstenticns) . 

The Byelorussinn amendment was lost automatically. 

Replying to Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), who 

said that it would not be posoible for representatives of many of the 

international women's organizations, who were at present aoroad, to a:l)pear 

before the Commission, Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) pointed out that only 

representatives who were able and willing to appear would be heard by t~e 

Commission. 

The Coin!llission then proceeded to discuss the day on w·hich representa.ti ves 

of international women's organizations could most conveniently be heard by 

the Commission. 19 February and 20 February were suggested. 

The CHAD~fAN put to the vote the date of 19 February. 

DECISION: The votes 1-rere evenly divided, by '+ votes to 1~. 

The Ca\Iru~N quoted Rule 40 of the Provisional Rules of Procedure, 

according to which, whenever the vote was evenly divided on a nk~tter other 

than an election, the Commission voted on the matter again at its next 

meeting, Should the votes still be divided evenly 1 the motion '\'Tould be 

considered lost. 

The ~eeting rose at 2:45 p.m. 




